
Message 

To: 

Subject: 

Sent: 

CC: 

03/04/2017 11:41:09 

Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 

Anon, Jose: CP-Plan: RBKC [jose.anon@rbkc.gov.uk] 

RE: National Grid works - advice please 

Janice, in short, we do not usually take a Building Regulation application forthis 
type of work. 

Although it is not specifically mentioned in the Building Regulations orthe Building 
Act we would regard it as a repair. 

A steel pipe in the stairway enclosure will not pose a particular risk. Where gas 
risers are enclosed there is a need to ventilate (Vertical and horizontal risers) 

john Allen 
Buiiding Controi Manager 
The Royai Borough of Kensington and Chelsea 
The Town Hail, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX 
T e l : ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ Mob: 
Emaii: john.alien@rbkc.gov.uk | Website: www,rbkc,gov.uk 

From: Janice Wray [mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 

Sent: 24 March 2017 10:00 

To: Alien, John: CP-Pian: RBKC <John.Allen@rbkc.gov.uk> 

Cc: Sacha Jevans <sjevans@kctmo.org.uk>; Anthony Cheney <acheney@kctmo.org.uk> 

Subject: RE: National Grid works - advice piease 

Importance: High 

Hi John 

Thank you for this information. 

In relation to Grenfell Tower the new riser has been instalied in a new location -- in the means of escape staircase (no 

space in old riser i believe), it is our understanding that National Grid plan to enclose this with fire-rated boarding, 

however, we have been seeking confirmation of this and timescales for the work but we are struggling to get this 

confirmation. Additionally, a nuniber of residents are raising concern about: this and e need to provide them with an 

urgent response. 

As we have no contractual relationship with NG we have not been able to control their work and as we now have 

potential fire safety and Building Regns compliancy concerns we would be grateful for your assistance. Would your 

team be able to visit site and investigate the work that National Grid has undertaken and raise any concerns with 

them? 

is this something your team can assist with? 

Please advise 
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( I ' m on ieave today but \ wil! be happy to respond to any queries you have.) 

Regards 

Janice 

J a n i c e Wray 
TMO Health. Safety & Faci l i t ies Manager 

From: Allen, John: CP-Plan: RBKC [mailto:john.Ailen@rbkc.gov.uk1 

Sent: 16 March 2017 14:28 

To: Janice Wray <iMM@ii£lD10J2lSiMJ<> 

Subject: RE: National Grid works - advice piease 

Janice, I am content that this work would be regarded as a repair providing there is 
no change to the fire safety implications. A building regulation application would not 
be required. 

In particular to ensure that the riser replaces a riser in the same position. Gas risers 
and meters are not generally positioned within stairways or if they are they should 
be in fire resisting enclosures. 

They should also reinstate and firestop any fire resisting enclosures that are affected 
as part of the installation. 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W 1 0 SBE. 

John 
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From: Janice Wray [mailto:iwray@kctmo.org.uk] 

Sent: 16 March 2017 14:04 

To: Alien, John: CP-Plan: RBKC <john.Anen@rbkc.gov.uk> 

Subject: National Grid works - advice please 

Importance: High 

Grateful if you could please let me have some advice. We currently have National Grid in one of our blocks fitting a 

new gas riser throughout the building - in communal areas and in dwellings. As a utility we cannot stop them doing 

work and we have no contract with the so we have no real control over them. Unfortunately, they have drilled into 

some asbestos within an occupied flat and this has now been escalated to the HSE. We had asked if they had sought 

Building Regns approval for the works they are undertaking and their response was that they are not required to do 

this and had not submitted an application for any other scheme. Are you able to confirm if this is correct or should 

they have applied for Building Regs approval for this work in advance - and if so should they now apply 

retrospectively ? 

Or is there any other way that they can be policed and their working methods controlled at your end? 

Please advise 

Thanks 

Janice 

J a n i c e Wray 
TMO Health, Safety & Faci l i t ies Manager 
t: ̂ ^̂ ^̂ Ĥ 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. I f you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Hi John 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE. 

DISCLAIMER: 
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Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any Virus transmitted by this email. 

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea. 
This e-mail may contain infomiation which is confidential, 
legally pnvileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail 
is intended for the addressee only. I f you receive this in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material 
from your computer. 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. I f you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
infonnation and is intended only for the individual named. I f you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments 
for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by 
any Virus transmitted by this email. 
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